
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: February 16, 2021 

 

TO:  Marcelia Nicholson, Chairperson, County Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Chief Judge Mary Triggiano 

 

SUBJECT: Request for authorization for the Chief Judge to execute a contract with the 

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee for 12 months under the MacArthur 

Safety and Justice Challenge Grant. 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

On December 17, 2020 the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors approved 

File No. 20-902 authorizing the Chief Judge to execute a contract with the Greater 

Milwaukee Foundation to be the fiscal agent of the MacArthur Safety and Justice 

Challenge community subgrants in the amount not to exceed $180,000.  

 

Prior to the execution of the contract it was determined that the University of 

Wisconsin-Milwaukee should serve as the fiscal agent to better align with the 

County’s contracting requirements.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Chief Judge recommends that the 12 month contract not to exceed $180,000 

with the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee to serve as the fiscal agent for the 

Community Subgrants be authorized.  

 

 

Prepared by: Stephanie Garbo, Judicial Operations Manager 

 

Approved by: 

 

______________________________ 

Chief Judge Mary Triggiano 

First Judicial District 
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